[S)WEBER

SCH®L DISTRICT

MEMO

TO: Weber School District Board Members: President Paul Widdison, Vice
President Jon Ritchie, Members: Douglas Hurst,
Janis Christensen, Jan Burrell, Bruce Jardine, Kelly Larson

Superintendent Gina Butters

FROM: Heidi Alder
Legal Counsel

DATE: December 15, 2023

SUBJECT: Repeal of Policies for Consent Calendar

The Legal Department is requesting policies listed below be repealed as they have been
combined with another policy, are outdated, are no longer necessary for policy, or serve
as purpose statements rather than policy. We recommend the repeals be approved by

the board on the Consent Calendar.

-2100 Support Services Goals and objectives
-2110 Safety

-2134 Instruction Space Utilization

-3100 Fiscal Management Goals & Objectives
-3210 Financial Statement & Reports

-3230 School Activity Funds

-4110 Equal Education Opportunities

-4140 Entrance Age

-4180 Closed Campus Regulations

-4195 Emergency Medical Situations

-4420 Records Access Management

-4211 Class Change Fee

-4320 Homeworks

-4340 Married Student Policy

-4350 Distribution of Materials to Students
-4360 Student Gifts to Staff Members

-4372 Foreign Students on Educational Visas
-4580 Gifts to Schools

-6600 Naming of School Facilities



